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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

The Board of Directors
Marion County Senior Citizens, Inc.
Fairmont, West Virginia

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Marion County Senior Citizens, Inc.
(a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of

September 30, 2024, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows
for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Marion County Senior Citizens, Inc. as of September 30, 2024, and the changes in its
net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of Marion County
Senior Citizens, Inc. and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the
relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and
for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Marion
County Senior Citizens, Inc.'s ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the
date that the financial statements are available to be issued.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but
is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in
the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the
financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government
Auditing Standards, we:

e Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

o I[dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks.
Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of Marion County Senior Citizens, Inc.'s internal control.
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about Marion County Senior Citizens, Inc.'s ability
to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.
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We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal
control-related matters that we identified during the audit.

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a
whole. The accompanying schedule of federal funds and schedule of state awards and other
assistance are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the
financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived
from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in
the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. In our opinion, the schedule of federal funds and schedule of state awards and other
assistance are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the financial statements as a
whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
January 30, 2025, on our consideration of Marion County Senior Citizens, Inc.'s internal control
over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is
solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
Marion County Senior Citizens, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting or on compliance.
That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards in considering Marion County Senior Citizens, Inc.'s internal control over financial
reporting and compliance.

~
..//M ‘ B«M , P

Clarksburg, West Virginia
January 30, 2025



MARION COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS, INC.
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

SEPTEMBER 30, 2024
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 663,190
Certificate of deposit 534,188
Accounts receivable 77,282
Grants receivable 64,047
Prepaid expenses 18,596

Capital assets, net

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued wages
Accrued payroll taxes
Accrued compensated absences

Total liabilities

Net Assets
Without donor restrictions

Total net assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

See accompanying notes and independent auditor's report.

$ 1,357,303
1,103,122

$ 2,460,425

$ 23,503
49,178

1,146

28,298

102,125
2,358,300
2,358,300

$ 2460425



MARION COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS, INC.
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2024

Without Donor  With Donor

Restrictions Restrictions Total
Revenue and Support
Federal financial assistance $ 402,401 $ - $ 402,401
State grant allocations 605,946 - 605,946
Contributions 121,778 - 121,778
Community service program 811,009 - 811,009
Rental income 11,025 - 11,025
Case management 162,055 - 162,055
Interest income 34,232 - 34,232
Gain on disposal of asset - - -
Miscellaneous 4,850 - 4,850
Net assets released from restrictions - - -
Restriction satisfied by expenditure of funds - - -
Total revenue and support 2,153,296 - 2,153,296
Expenses
Supporting services:
Management and general 50,176 - 50,176
Fundraising - - -
Program services:
Title III - B 188,926 - 188,926
Title Ill - E 8,559 - 8,559
Title IIl - C 258,625 - 258,625
Life 147,500 - 147,500
Community service program 1,420,947 - 1,420,947
Total functional expenses 2,074,733 - 2,074,733
Change in net assets 78,563 - 78,563
Net assets - beginning 2,279,737 - 2,279,737
Net assets - ending $ 2,358,300 $ - $ 2,358,300

See accompanying notes and independent auditor's report.
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MARION COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS, INC.
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2024

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Change in net assets $ 78,563
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to
net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation 117,899

(Increase) decrease in:

Accounts receivable 22,707
Grants receivable (5,062)
Prepaid expense 51
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable 17,172
Accrued wages (321)
Accrued payroll taxes (4,735)
Accrued compensated absences 4,720

Net cash provided by operating activities $ 230,994

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase of certificate of deposit (84,397)
Purchase of capital assets (113,150)

Net cash (used in) investing activities (197,547)
Net increase in cash 33,447
Cash at beginning of year 629,743
Cash at end of year $ 663,190

See accompanying notes and independent auditor's report.



MARION COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(a) Organization and Nature of Operations
Marion County Senior Citizens, Inc. (the Organization) provides a variety of social services
to the elderly of Marion County, West Virginia. In-home care is provided to those Seniors
that are otherwise unable to maintain independent living. Transportation throughout the
local community as well as to and from the Senior Center is provided to those Seniors
who require such services. The Organization is supported by various federal, state, and
county governments in addition to contributions from Seniors and the local community.

(b) Basis of Accounting and Reporting
Marion County Senior Citizen's, Inc. uses the accrual basis of accounting. Accordingly,
revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recognized when incurred. The
entity maintains its accounting records and prepares its financial reports in accordance
with the grantor funding cycles.

(c) Basis of Presentation

The financial statements are prepared in accordance with Financial Accounting Standards
Board ("FASB") Accounting Standards Codification ("ASC") 958-205, Not-for-Profit
Entities, Presentation of Financial Statements. During 2019, the Organization adopted the
provisions of Accounting Standards Updated ("ASU") 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities
(Topic 958) Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities, which
improves the current net asset classification and the related information presented in the
financial statements and notes about the Organization's liquidity, financial performance,
and cash flows.

The Organization reports information regarding its financial position and activities
according to two classes of net assets: net assets without donor restrictions and net assets

with donor restriction.

Net Assets Without Donor Restriction — Net assets that are not subject to or are no
longer subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

Net Assets With Donor Restriction — Net assets whose use is limited by donor-imposed
time and/or purpose restrictions.

See independent auditor's report.



MARION COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

Revenues are reported as increases in net assets without donor restriction unless use of the
related assets is limited by donor-imposed restrictions. Expenses are reported as decreases
in net assets without donor restriction. Gains and losses on investments and other assets or
liabilities are reported as increases or decreases in net assets without donor restrictions
unless their use is restricted by explicit donor stipulation or by law. Expirations of donor
restrictions on the net assets (i.e., the donor-stipulated purpose has been fulfilled and/or the
stipulated time period has elapsed) are reported as reclassifications between the applicable
classes of net assets. The Organization has adopted a policy to classify donor restricted
contributions as without donor restrictions to the extent that donor restrictions were met in
the year the contribution was received.

Revenue Recognition — Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Marion County Senior Citizens, Inc. recognizes revenue in accordance with Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2014-09,
Revenue from Contracts with Customers, as amended. ASU 2014-09 applies to exchange
transactions with customers that are bound by contracts or similar arrangements and
establishes a performance obligation approach to revenue recognition. Marion County
Senior Citizens, Inc. recorded the following exchange transactions revenue in its statement
of activities:

Contributions and Grants — The Organization receives contributions and grants from
various sources to assist in its operations. This revenue is recognized by the
Organization when received.

Program Income — The Organization receives revenue from providing various services to
senior citizens under Title III-B, III-D, Title III-E, Life programs, Lighthouse programs
and other federal and state programs. This revenue is recognized by the Organization
when received.

(d) Estimates ‘
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual
results could differ from these estimates.

v

See independent auditor's report.



MARION COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

() Income Tax Exemption
The Organization is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code, except on net income derived from unrelated business activities.
The Organization does not have any income from unrelated business activities.
Management believes that it has appropriate support for any tax positions taken, and as
such, does not have any uncertain tax positions that are material to the financial
statements.

The Organization's Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax (Form 990) has not
yet been filed for 2023. Generally, the returns will be subject to examination by the
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) for three years after they are filed.

(f) Contributions and Grants

Contributions that are restricted by the donor are reported as increases in net assets without
donor restrictions if the restrictions expire (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends
or purpose restriction is accomplished) in the reporting period in which the revenue is
recognized. All other donor-restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets
with donor restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets with donor restrictions are
reclassified to net assets without donor restriction and report in the statement of activities
as net assets released from restrictions.

(g) Donated Services
Donated services are recognized as contributions in accordance with FASB Codification
(ASC) 958-605, Revenue Recognition, if the services (a) create or enhance nonfinancial
assets or (b) require specialized skills, are performed by people with those skills, and
would otherwise be purchased by the Organization. No services received by the
Organization met these requirements.

(h) Cash and Cash Equivalents and Certificate of Deposit
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Organization considers cash and cash

equivalents to be cash on hand and deposits with banking institutions, while the certificate
of deposit is reported separately at cost which approximates fair value.

See independent auditor's report.
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MARION COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

Investment risk is categorized as follows:

Interest rate risk — The risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair
value of an investment.

Credit risk — The risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill
its obligations.

Custodial credit risk — The risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty to a
transaction, the Organization will not be able to recover the value of investment or
collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party.

(i) Accounts Receivable and Grants Receivable
Uncollectible receivables are eliminated in the fiscal period that the receivables are actually
determined to be uncollectible. Management has indicated that the accounts receivable
and grants receivable, as shown in the accompanying financial statements, will be
collected in full.

(j) Capital Assets
Capital assets are recorded at cost with depreciation being calculated by the straight-line
method over the estimated useful lives of the assets as follows:

Land None
Vehicles 5 years
Equipment 5-10 years
Buildings and improvements 15-40 years

(k) Compensated Absences
Amounts owed to employees for earned but unused vacation time are accrued as a liability
in the statement of financial position. As of September 30, 2024, the Organization had
$28,298 in accrued compensated absences.

See independent auditor's report.
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MARION COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

2. Liquidity and Funds Available

The Organization has a policy to structure its financial assets to be available as its general
expenditures, liabilities, and other obligations come due. The following table reflects the
Organization's financial assets as of September 30, 2024, reduced by amounts not available for
general expenditures within one year:

Financial assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 663,190
Certificates of deposit 534,188
Accounts receivable 77,282
Grants receivable 64,047
Financial assets, at year end 1,338,707

Financial assets available to meet cash needs for general expenditures
liabilities, and other obligations within one year § 1,338,707

3. Deposits

The Organization's deposits are categorized to give an indication of the level of risk assumed by the
Organization at September 30, 2024. The categories are described as follows:

Category 1 - Insured or collateralized with securities held by the Organization or its agent in the
Organization's name.

Category 2 - Collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution's trust
department or agent in the Organization's name.

Category 3 - Uncollateralized.

Bank Category Carryin
Balance 1 2 3 Amount
Cash and cash equivalents $§ 841,793 $§ 841,793 § - $ - $§ 663,19
Certificate of deposit 534,188 534,188 - - 534,188
Total deposits $ 1375981 § 1,375981 $ - 3 - $ 1,197,378

See independent auditor's report.
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MARION COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

4. Grants Receivable

Grants receivable consist of the following at September 30, 2024:

Lighthouse $ 25,394
Congressional Spending 15,000
Title III-B 3,556
Title III-E 3,078
SHIP 4,392
Life 12,627

$ 64,047

5. Capital Assets

Capital asset activity for the year ended September 30, 2024 was as follows:

Beginning Ending
Balance Additions  Dispositions Balance
Non-Depteciable Assets
Land $ 283,576 $ - 3 - $§ 283,576
Total non-depreciable assets 283.576 - - 283,576
Depreciable Assets
Buildings and improvements 1,958,102 - - 1,958,102
Vehicles 365,068 105,015 - 470,083
Equipment 292,978 8.135 - 301,113
Total depreciable assets 2,616,148 113,150 - 2,729,298
Less: accumulated depreciation
Buildings and improvements 1,237,678 50,994 - 1,288,672
Vehicles 291,793 56,231 - 348,024
Equipment 262,382 10,674 - 273,056
Total accumulated depreciation 1,791.853 117,899 - 1,909,752
Total depreciable assets, net __ 824295 (4,749) - 819,546
Total capital assets, net $ 1,107,871 § (4,749) § - § 1,103,122

See independent auditor's report.
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MARION COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

6. Retirement Program

All employees are eligible to be included in the Organization's retirement program. The defined-
contribution plan establishes a simple individual retirement account for each participant. The
Organization will match up to 3% of a participating employee's gross wages. The Organization

contributed $12,378 to the employees' retirement accounts during the fiscal year ending
September 30, 2024.

7. Advertising Costs

The Organization expenses advertising costs as incurred. There were no advertising costs for the
year ended September 30, 2024.

8. Concentration of Risks

The Organization receives a majority of its support from federal and state grants. Any significant

reduction in the level of this support could have a material effect on the Organization's programs
and activities.

The Organization purchases meals for seniors from a single vendor. Any significant reduction in
the availability or a significant increase in the cost of these goods from this vendor could have a
material effect on the Organization's programs and activities.

The Organization is at risk of loss from various torts and suits and mitigates this risk by
maintaining insurance with the West Virginia Board of Risk.

9. Net Asset with Donor Restrictions
The Organization did not have net assets with donor restrictions as of September 30, 2024.

10. Functional Expenses

The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized on a functional
basis in the Statement of Activities. The statement of Functional Expenses presents the natural
classification of expenses by function. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the

programs and supporting services benefited. The expenses are allocated on the basis of estimates
of time and effort.

See independent auditor's report.
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MARION COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

11. Operating Lease
The Organization entered into an operating lease for office equipment in February 2019. The
payments made during the year ended September 30, 2024 are classified in office expense. The

obligated future payments are as follows:

For the year ended September 30,

2025 $ 4,776
2026 4,776
2027 4,776
2028 4,776

$ 19,104

The impact of ASU No. 2016-02, Leases, was immaterial on this lease

12. Recently Issued Accounting Standards
The following accounting pronouncements were recently issued by the FASB:

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842). This ASU requires
that a lease liability and related right-of-use-asset representing the lessee's right to use or
control the asset be recorded on the consolidated statement of financial position upon the
commencement of all leases except for short-term leases. Leases will be classified as either
finance leases or operating leases, which are substantially similar to the classification criteria
for distinguishing between capital leases and operating in existing lease accounting guidance.
As a result, the effect of leases in the consolidated statement of activities and changes in net
assets and the consolidated statement of cash flows will be substantially unchanged from the
existing lease accounting guidance. The ASU is effective for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2021. Early adoption is permitted. The Organization adopted this standard in
prior fiscal year and it had no impact on the financial statements.

See independent auditor's report.
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MARION COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONT'D)

13. Contract Assets and Contract Liabilities
Contract assets consist of accounts receivable and grants receivable as follows:
Accounts Receivable:

Beginning of year $ 99,989
End of year $ 77,282

Grants Receivable:
Beginning of year $ 58,985
End of year $ 64,047

Contract liabilities consist of accounts payable as follows:

Accounts Payable:
Beginning of year $ 6,331
End of year $ 23,503

14. Subsequent Event

The Organization has considered all subsequent events through January 30, 2025, the date the
financial statements were made available.

See independent auditor's report.
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MARION COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2024

Federal

Financial
CFDA Awards
Federal Grantor Program Number Recognized
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

TitleIII - B 93.044 $ 57,091
Title Il - E 93.052 32,103
Title Il - C 93.045 313,207
Total Federal Funds $ 402,401

See accompanying notes and independent auditor's report.
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MARION COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS, INC.
SCHEDULE OF STATE AWARDS AND OTHER ASSISTANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2024

Financial
West Virginia Bureau of Senior Services Awards

Through the Bel-O-Mar Regional Council: Recognized
LIFE $ 191,793
Lighthouse 177,767
Fair 72,635
MIPPA 10,000
SHIP 16,779
SMP 3,743
State matching funds 66,861
Section 310 66,368

Total State Funds $ 605946

See accompanying notes and independent auditor's report.

18



Tetrick & Bartlett, r1LLC
Certified Public Accountants
& Consultants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL
OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND
OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

The Board of Directors
Marion County Senior Citizens, Inc.
Fairmont, West Virginia

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial
statements of Marion County Senior Citizens, Inc. (a nonprofit organization), which comprise
the statement of financial position as of September 30, 2024, and the related statements of
activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to
the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated January 30, 2025.

Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Marion County
Senior Citizens, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for
designing the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of Marion County Senior Citizens, Inc.'s internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Marion County Senior
Citizens, Inc.'s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charges with governance.

122 N. Oak St. » P.O. Box 1916 » Clarksburg, WV 26302-1916 « (304) 624-5564 « Fax: (304) 624-5582 « www.tb.cpa
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Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant
deficiencies may exist that were not identified. We identified a certain deficiency in internal
control, described in the accompanying schedule of findings and responses as item #2024-001
that we consider to be a material weakness.

Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Marion County Senior Citizens, Inc.'s
financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance
with which could have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However,
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances
of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing
Standards.

Marion County Senior Citizens, Inc.'s Response to Findings

Government Auditing Standards requires the auditor to perform limited procedures on Marion
County Senior Citizens, Inc.'s response to the finding identified in our audit and described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and responses. Marion County Senior Citizens, Inc.'s
response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on the response.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the organization's internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the organization's
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other

purpose.
//[A o Basts, 4

Clarksburg, West Virginia
January 30, 2025
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MARION COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS, INC.
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RESPONSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2024

#2024-001 Segregation of Duties

Criteria: Analysis of the internal control system indicated a lack of segregation of duties in
certain areas of the accounting process.

Condition: Responsibility for approving, executing, and recording transactions and custody
of the resulting asset arising from the transaction is not assigned to separate individuals.

Cause: Responsibilities of approval, execution, recording and custody have been distributed
among the office staff to the best degree possible; however, complete segregation of duties is
not economically feasible given the limited office staff employed.

Effect: Because of the lack of segregation duties in certain accounting areas, internal control
elements do not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that irregularities in amounts that
would be material in relation to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be
detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions.

Recommendation: We recommend that management and the Board of Director's continue to
provide oversight and independent review functions and exercise due diligence and professional
skepticism in relation to the Organization's financial operations.

View of Responsible Officials and Planned Corrective Action: This has been a
finding each year of the audit and one that we are unable to correct due to the nature of the
non-profit and not able to resolve due to the fact that it is not economically feasible at this
time.

Status: This condition was reported in the prior year as audit finding #2023-001.
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IRS E-file Signature Authorization
Fom 8879-TE for a Tax Exempt Entity OMB No. 154z 00
For calendar year 2023, or fiscal year beginning .. .. .. 1 0 / 01 .., 2023, andending . : 9 / 3 0 20 24 i 2
Department of the Treasury Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records. 02 3
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879TE for the latest information.
Name of filer EIN or SSN

MARION COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS, INC. | 55-0525606

Name and title of officer or person subject to tax TRAVI s L . WAMSLEY
CHAIRPERSON

5 Type of Return and Return information
Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-TE and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. Form
8038-CP and Form 5330 filers may enter dollars and cents. For all other forms, enter whole dollars only. If you check the box on line 1a, 2a,
3a, 4a, 53, 63, 7a, 8a, 9a, or 10a below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b,
3b, 4b, &b, 6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, or 10b, whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the

applicable line below. Do not complete more than one line in Part I.
1a Form 990 check here X! b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIIl, column (A), line 12) 1b 2,153,296
2a Form 990-EZ check here E b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line9) 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here | b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line22) = ...~~~ 3b
4a Form 990-PF check here || b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part V, line5) 4b
5a Form 8868 check here | b Balance due (Form 8868, line3c) 5b
6a Form 990-T check here b Total tax (Form 990-T, Part Ilt, line4y 6b
7a Form 4720 check here E b Total tax (Form 4720, Part I, line 1) ........................................ 7b
8a Form 5227 check here | b FMV of assets at end of tax year (Form 6227, ltemD) ....... ... ... ... 8b
9a Form 5330 checkhere | b Taxdue (Form 5330, Partil,fine19) . ...................................... 9b

10a_Form 8038-CP check here .. ... ... b __Amount of credit payment requested (Form 8038-CP, Part lll, line 22) .

£ Declaration and Slgnature Authorization of Officer or Person Subject to Tax

Under penaltles of perjury, | declare that @ | am an officer of the above entity or D | am a person subject to tax with respect to (name
of entity) , (EIN) and that | have examined a copy of the
2023 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and
complete. | further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the electronic return. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) an
acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any defay in processing the return or refund, and (c)
the date of any refund. If applicable, I authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal
(direct debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to

the payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PiN) as my signature for the electronic return and, if applicable, the consent to
electronic funds withdrawal.

PIN: check one box only

[ZI | authorize TETRICK & BARTLETT, PLLC to enter my PIN 46065 as my signature
ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but

do not enter all zeros

on the tax year 2023 electronically fited return. If { have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state
agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, I also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my PIN on the
return’s disclosure consent screen.

D As an officer or person subject to tax with respect to the entity, | will enter my PIN as my signature on the tax year 2023 electronically

filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part
of the IRS Fed/State program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.
01/27/25

icer or person subject to tax Date
' __Certification and Authentication
ERO's EFINIPIN Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification
number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. | 55136900610 |

Do not enter all zeros
| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2023 electronically filed return indicated above. | confirm that |
am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS e-file
Providers for Business Returns.

ERO's signature »é af QA T Date 01 /2 7 / 25

ERO Must Retain This Form — See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of form. Form 8879-TE (2023
DAA
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Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section §01(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

A _For the 2023 calendar year, or tax year beginning 10/01/23  andending 09/30/24

OMB No. 1545-0047

rom 990

Department of the Treasury
internal Revenue Service

B Checkif applicable; |€ Name of organization D Employer identification number
D Address change MARION COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS, INC.
Doing business as BE5-0525606
D Name change — - -
Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
[ ] el return 105 MAPLEWOOD DRIVE 304-366-8779
Final return/ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
terminated
FAIRMONT WV 26554 G Gross receipts$ 2,153,296

D Amended return E
D Application pending

Name and address of principal officer:

TRAVIS L. WAMSLEY
105 MAPLEWOOD DRIVE

H(a) Is this a group return for subordinates? D Yes @ No

D Yes D No

H(b) Are all subordinates included?

FAIRMON WV 26554 if "No," attach a list. See instructions
| Tax-exempt status: [il 501(c)(3) [—I 501(c) ( ) (insertno.) l_‘ 4947(a)(1) or m 527
J  Website: MARIONSENIORS . ORG H{c) Group exemption number
K Form of organization: Iil Corporation [_l Trust |_l Association m Other I L Yearofformation: 1971 I M State of legal domicile: WV
Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites:
8 .. TO PROVIDE TRANSPORTATION, INFORMATION, REFERRAL, TRAINING, MEALS, PERSONAL
s . CARE AND OTHER SERVICES FOR THE SENIOR CITIZENS IN MARION COUNT. . .
o O PRSP
é 2 Check this box D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
o | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, fineta) 3113
8| 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, linetb) 4 | 13
S | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2023 (Part V, line2a) 5 | 87
;5 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6| 8
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIIi, column (C), linet2 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 890-T, Part I, line 11 .. ... .. ... . ... o o ... 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, linethy 104,692 121,778
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIl, line2g) 2,367,092 1,981,411
3 | 10 Investmentincome (Part VIl column (A), lines 3, 4,and7d) 12,168 34,232
© | 11 Other revenue (Part VIll, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11€) 11,539 15,875
12_Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIIi, column (A). line 12) ... ... 2,495,491 2,153,296
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part [X, column (A), lines1-3) 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) 0
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 1,851,097 1,444,016
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0
Q
G| 17 other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11#~24e) 619,477 630,717
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 2,470,574 2,074,733
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line12 . 24,917 78,563
H § Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85| 20 Total assets (PartX, line16) 2,365,026 2,460,425
<5 21 Totalliabilities (Part X, line26) 85,289 102,125
25| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line20 2,279,737 2,358,300

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Slg n Signature of officer Date
Here TRAVIS L. WAMSLEY CHAIRPERSON

Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparers name Preparer's signature Date Check D if | PTIN
Paid DAVID A SHRIVER Dok G e s 01/27/25| seif-empioyed | P01251923
Preparer Firm's name TETRICK & BARTLETT 7 PLLC Firm's EIN 5 5 - 0 3 5 7 8 0 7
Use Only PO BOX 1916

Firm's address CLARKSBURG, WV 26302-1916 Proneno.  304-624-5564

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions

X] ves [ [No_

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
DAA

Form 990 (2023)
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Form 990 (2023) MARION COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS, INC. 55-0525606 Page 2
Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse or noteto any lineinthis Part Il ... . .. . . i, D

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:;

TO PROVIDE TRANSPORTATION, INFORMATION, REFERRAL, TRAINING, MEALS, PERSONAL

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
serviceS? ................................................................................................................................
if "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 2,024,557 including grants of $ ) (Revenue § 19814 11)

4b (Code: )(Expenses $ including grantsof $ ) (Revenue $ )
N
4c (Code: )(Expenses § . including grantsof § ) (Revenue § . )
N

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses 2,024,557

DAA

Form 990 (2023)
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Form 990 (2023) MARION COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS, INC. 55-0525606 Page 3
; Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? /f “Yes,”
complete Schedule A 1] X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instructons 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part! 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If “Yes, " complete Schedule C, Partyy 4 X
§ s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-19? If “Yes,"” complete Schedule C, Parttii 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f
“Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partif 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part lll . 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partiv 9 X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part V
11  If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VI, IX, or X, as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10?7 /f "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part VI 11a] X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If “Yes, " complete Schedule D, Partvit 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partviti 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partix 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Patx 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)7? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartX 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,"” complete
Schedule D, Parts XIand XI ... 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
“Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xil is optional 12b X
13  Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedulee 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partslandtv. 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts llandiv 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part iX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? /f “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lllandtvv 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part |. See instructons 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part Vill, lines 1c and 8a? If “Yes," complete Schedule G, Partil 18 X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If "Yes,“complete Schedule G, Part Il ... . . . . 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Schedute H 20a X
b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Partsland Il . . . . . .. . . ... . ... ... ... .. .. 21 X

DAA

Form 990 (2023)
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Page 4

Form 990 (2023) MARION COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS, INC. 55-0525606

Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

22

23

24a

25a

26

27

28

29
30

31
32

33

34

35a

36

37

38

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on

Part IX, column (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Partsfand itf
Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VIi, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the

organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated

employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than

$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 /f “Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25a

Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds?

Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part{
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?

If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part]
Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current

or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Parttt
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key

employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee

member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an empioyee thereof) or family member of any of these

persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part lll |
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties? (See the Schedule

L, Part IV, instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions).

A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? Iif

"Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV

A 35% controlied entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in line 28a or 28b? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV

Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f “Yes,”

complete Schedule N, Part 1
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes," complete Schedule R, Part!
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part Ii, Il

orlV, and Part V, line 1

If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization

and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, PartVi
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and

197 Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. .. ... ... it i iiiiiiie.

Yes | No

22 X

23 X

24a X

24b

24c¢

24d

25a X

25b X

26 X

28a

28b

28¢

29

30

31

32

33

34

Wi M XX M (M

35a

35b

»

36

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any linein thisPartV. ... ... ...

1a

Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 0

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings to Prize WINNEIS? .. . .. .. ... .o\t

1c

DAA

Form 990 (2023)
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Form 990 (2023) MARION COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS, INC. 55-0525606 Page 5
4 Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a | 87
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the yearz
b If*Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule©
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
§a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If"Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible?
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided to the payor?

Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was

required to file Form 82827 7¢c

Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? 9a

10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VilI, line 12

11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders

b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) 11b

12a Section 4947(a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of FormI 1041i? 12a
12b

13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a

Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reservesonband 13c
14a  Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the taxyear? - | 14a X
b if“Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f “No,“ provide an explanation on ScheduleoO 14b

15 s the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year?
If “Yes,” see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.

16 s the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income?
If “Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

17  Section 501(c)(21) organizations. Did the trust, any disqualified or other person engage in any activities
that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4951, 4952 or4953? . 17
If “Yes,” complete Form 6069.

Form 990 (2023)
DAA
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Form 990 (2023) MARION COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS, INC. 55-0525606 Page 6
Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a “No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule Q. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote toany lineinthis Part Vi ... ... ... ... .. X
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the taxyear 1a | 13
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar

committee, explain on Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent 1| 13
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or otherperson? 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5  Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? 5 X
6  Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 [ X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? 7a | X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governingbody? X
8  Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a Thegovemningbody? X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? sb | X

9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VIi, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresseson Schedule O . ... ................................... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affifiates? 10a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? .......................... 10b
11a Has the organization provided a compiete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a| X
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,"go to line 13 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? | 12b X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe on Schedule O how this wasdone 12¢| X
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 | X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’'s CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official 15a

b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O. See instructions.
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If“Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ................. ... 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required tobe filed WV
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (section 501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
D Own website D Another's website [z] Upon request D Other (explain on Schedule Q)
19  Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy,
and financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20  State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records.
TRAVIS . WAMSLEY 105 MAPLEWOOD DRIVE
FAIRMONT WV 26554 304-366-8779

DAA Form 990 (2023)
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Form 990 (2023) MARION COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS, INC. 55-0525606 Page 7
Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part VIl . .. . . . .. ... ... D
Section A. __ Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

o List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

o List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

o List the organization's five current highest compensated employees {other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1099-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the

organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(€)
A B Position D E F
Narne(ar)id title Aer:ge ég: T:[;:::kezggeitshs;g r; Rep(ort)abl.e Repf)rt)ab{e Estimatid)amounl
porwaek | Offosranda diracortustse) Pemine omroaed compnsation
(list any El g 2 g x g g pd organization (W-2/ organizations (W-2/ !rpm ghe
hours for S| 218 e B8] 3 1099-MISC/ 1099-MISC/ organization and
related ag|ls| " (3827 1099-NEC) 1099-NEC) related organizations
organizations g‘é_. 8 g mg
below al g 2 B
dotted line) 8 % g.
(1)PHILIP BURTON
RS ETTITSTRUIURUURPPPIPPRTON B 1.50
MEMBER 0.00 |X 0
(2 JOHN DOBBINS
RSUTRUTURUORRRPOOY RO 1.50
MEMBER 0.00 |X 0
(3)REV. WESLEY Q. DOBBS
RSUUSTSUVORUNVITIPRRRRRRTROIN SO 1.50
MEMBER 0.00 |X 0
(4) PAMELA GEORGE
e 1.50
MEMBER 0.00 |X 0
(5)DR. DONNA HEASTON
R ETSTSTSUUUURURRUIRPION B 1.50
MEMBER 0.00 |X 0
(6) GEORGE JOHNSTON
T USSTTSRURUIUIPRURRRUY O 1.50
MEMBER 0.00 |X 0
(' SCOTT KINTY
ST RTINS 1.50
BOARD MEMBER 0.00 |X 0
(8) CHARLIE KOLB
SETRUTUTRUUURRRRPIPIRPRIIN B 1.50
MEMBER 0.00 |X 0
(9) TAMMY LINN
SRRV T TRUURUORUIN P 1.50
SECRETARY 0.00 |xX| IX 0
(10)TIM MANCHIN
U TETITURRUDSO SN SO 1.50
MEMBER 0.00 |X 0
(11)TODD MULLENAX
) 1.50
VICE CHAIRPERSON 0.00 |X X 0

DAA

Form 990 (2023)
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Form 990 (2023) MARION COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS, INC. 55-0525606 Page 8
I Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
©
Position
(A) (B} (do not check more than one (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average box, unless person is both an Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours officer and a directorftrustee) compensation compensation of other
per week ST = = from the from related compensation
(list any ;_S, 3. g 5 g«:'sc E organization (W-2/ organizations (W-2/ from the
hours for 2| E|8 | e §§ 3 1099-MiSC/ 1099-MISC/ organization and
related 881 ¢ 3 185 © 1099-NEC) 1099-NEC) related organizations
organizations |~ 5| 2 g3
below 2 ¢ o §
dotted line) el &
&
(12) CHRISTOPHER PFARR
42 1.50
TREASURER 0.00 [X X 0 0
(13) TRAVIS L. WAMSLEY
4 ) 1.50
CHAIRPERSON 1.50 |[X X 0 0
(14)
{15)
(16)
(17)
(18)
(18)
1b Subtotal ... ... ... ...

c Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, SectionA ... .. .. ..
d_ Total(add lines1band1c) .. ... .. .. ... . .. ...

2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of

reportable compensation from the organization

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated

employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual

4 Forany individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

VIR

§ Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1  Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

Name and

(A)
business address

. B)
Description of services

©
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization

DAA

Form 990 (2023)
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Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl

INC. 55-0525606 Page 9
(A} (8) (C) (D)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded

from tax under
sections 512-514

function revenue business revenue

-
-0 0 0 oo

and Other Similar Amounts
@

Contributions, Gifts, Grants

Federated campaigns

Membership dues

Fundraising events

Government grants (contributions)
All other contributions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not included above
Noncash contributions included in

lines 1a-1f

am Service
evenue
(]

Pro?{

g Total. Add lines 2a-2f

............... 1a
............... 1b
............... 1c
............... 1d
____________ 1e 57,878
........ 1f 63,900
............... ig [$
Business Code
.............................. 624110 811,009 811,009
................................ 624110 605,946 605,946
................................ 624110 402,401 402,401
624110 162,055 162,055

1,981,411

3

Other Revenue
(2]

8a

9a

10a

o T

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

34,232

34,232

Gross rents 6a

(i) Real (ii) Personal

11,025

Less: rental expenses | 6b

Rental inc. or (loss) 6¢c

Net rental income or (loss)

Gross amount from
sales of assets

other than inventory | 7@

(i) Securities (ii) Other

Less: cost or ather

basis and sales exps. | 7h

Gain or (loss) 7c

Net gain or (loss)
(notincluding $

1c). See Part 1V, line 18

b Less: direct expenses
Net income or (loss) from fundraising events
Gross income from gaming
activities. See Part 1V, line 19

Less: direct expenses =~
Net income or (loss) from gaming activities .
Gross sales of inventory, less

returns and aliowances

Gross income from fundraising events

of contributions reported on line

8a

8b

9a

9b

10a

10b

M1Ma

Miscellaneous
Revenue
o o o o

Business Code

624110

4,850

4,850

4,850

2,153,296

2,020,493 0 11,025

DAA

Form 990 (2023)
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Form 990 (2023) MARION COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS, INC. 55-0525606
: ! Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

i i (A) (B) (C)
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, 7b, Total expenses Program service Management and
8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vil expenses general expenses

(D)
fundraising
expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21

2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part [V, line 22

3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and
foreign individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16

4 Benefits paid to or for members

5 Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees, and key employees 113,169 110,641 2,528

6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)

7 Other salaries and wages 1,207,078 1,177,290 29,788

8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9 Other employee benefits

10 Payroll taxes 123,769 120,737 3,032

11 Fees for services (nonemployees):

Accounting 8,250 8,250

Lobbying

Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

Investment management fees

@ "0 0 o0 U e

Other. {If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule O.)

12 Advertising and promotion

13 Officeexpenses 25,809 25,178 631
14 Informationtechnology =~
16 Royaltes
16 Occupancy . . .. ... 43,079 42,025 1,054
17 Travel 12,054 11,758 296

18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings

20 IntereSt ......................................
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 117,899 116,388 1,511
23 Insurance 74,537 72,714 1,823

24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. if
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)

a FOOD PURCHASES 226,858 226,858
b VEHICLE EXPENSE = . 70,836 70,836
¢ . REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 23,620 23,041 579
d A SUPPLIES . . . 12,831 12,515 316
e Allotherexpenses 14,944 14,576 368
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 2de . 2 P 074 ; 733 2 ; 024 ; 557 50 ’ 176 0
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here |ﬁ if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 858-720) . .. ... ... ...
DAA Form 990 (2023)
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Form 990 (2023) MARION COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS, INC. 55-0525606 Page 11
Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart X . ... .. ... ... . ... ... o ‘_L
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing 629,743] 1 663,190
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 449,791 2 534,188
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net 58,985 3 64,047
4 Accounts receivable, net 99,989| 4 77,282
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
a under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c}(3)(B) ==
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable,net
<| 8 lInventories forsaleoruse
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of ScheduleD 10a 3,012,874
b Less: accumulated depreciaon 10b 1,909,752 1,107,871} 10c 1,103,122
11 Investments—publicly traded securites 11
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line11. .~~~ 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line11 13
14 Intangbleassets 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line11 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal ine 33) ............c.ovvvvnenene.... 2,365,026 16 2,460,425
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 85,289 17 102,125
18 Grantspayable . .
19 Deferred O U
20 Tax-exemptbond liabilites
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of ScheduleD
9 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
:_E" trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
s controlled entity or family member of any of these persons
=123 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third partes
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D .. ... .. 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... 85,289 26 102,125
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here @
g and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
& |27 Net assets without donor restrictions 2,279,737| 27 2,358,300
@ |28 Netassets with donor restrictons
2 Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here D
Z and complete lines 29 through 33.
S |29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 29
§ 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund 30
& |31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 31
B (32 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances . . ... 2,279,737 32 2,358,300
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... ... ... 2,365,026| 33 2,460,425

DAA

Form 990 (2023)
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Form 990 (2023) MARTON COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS, INC. 55-0525606 Page 12
Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part Xt . ... . 0o
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line12) 1 2,153,296
2 Total expenses (must equal Part X, column (A), line25) 2 2,074,733
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2from line 1 3 78,563
4 Netassets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column(A) 4 2,279,737
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . 5
6 Donated sewices and use Of fac"ltles ................................................................................... 6
7 Investmentexpenses . 7
8  Prior period adjustments ... 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Scheduleo) . .~~~ 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
10 2,358,300

Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part Xl ... ...

2a

b

c

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash @ Accrual D Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain on

Schedule O.

Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or

reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.

D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a

separate basis, consolidated basis, or both.

[X] Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis

If “Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of

the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on

Schedule O.

As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the

Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, Subpart F?
If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the

required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergosuch audits ... ......................

3a X

3b

DAA

Form 990 (2023)
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OMB No, 15450047

(Form 930) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4347(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 2 02 3

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ,

internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
MARITON COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS, INC. 55-0525606

Reason for Public Charity Status. (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)
1 D A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1)(A)(i).
2 D A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990).)
3 D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii).
4 D A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
CHY ARG SIAET i
5 [:] An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1){(A)(iv). (Complete Part II.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){(1){A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)}{A)(vi). (Complete Part l.)

8 H A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)}(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agricuiture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:
An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions, subject to certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lll.)
11 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box on lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
D Type . A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b l___] Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
c D Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d [:I Type lIt non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type H, Type ll|
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

10

f  Enter the number of supported organizations ... ]
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN {iiii) Type of organization {iv) Is the organization {v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-10 listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions}) document? instructions} instructions)
Yes No
(A)
B)
©
(D)
(E)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-E2. Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 MARION COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS, INC. 55-0525606 Page 2
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part Il If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2019 (b) 2020 (c) 2021 (d) 2022 (e) 2023 (f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”)
2 Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge =~~~
4 Total. Add lines 1 through3
§ The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column ()
6___Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2019 (b) 2020 (c) 2021 (d) 2022 (e) 2023 {f) Total

7 Amounts from line4
8  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources ... ...
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carriedon ... ... . ... .. ..
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPart VL) ... ..................
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 £
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) e l 12
13  First 5 years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxandstophere .. ... .. i ﬂ
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2023 (fine 8, column (f) divided by line 11, column ¢y 14 %
15  Public support percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part 1, line 14 15 %

16a

17a

18

33 1/3% support test — 2023. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
33 1/3% support test — 2022. If the organization did not check a box on fine 13 or 163, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2023. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization
10%-facts-and-circumstances test — 2022. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain
in Part VI how the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization

Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions

[]

.................................................................................................................................... [

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 MARION COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS, INC. 55-0525606 Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on fine 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part [1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2019 (b) 2020 (c) 2021 (d) 2022 (e) 2023 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do notinclude any “unusual grants.”) 2,445,205 2,535,068 2,332,909 2,471,784 2,103,189 11,888,155
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's fax-exempt purpose ... 42,347 64,772 107,119
3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513
4 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf =~
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge =~~~
6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 =~ 2,487,552 2,599,840 2,332,909 2,471,784 2,103,189 11,995,274
7a  Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
¢ Addlines7aand7b =
8 Public support. (Subtract line 7¢ from
ine6) ... . .. . 00 11,995,274
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2019 (b) 2020 (c) 2021 (d) 2022 (e) 2023 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line6 2,487,552 2,599,840 2,332,909 2,471,784 2,103,189 11,995,274
10a  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources ... 4,673 542 7,974 19,993 45,257 78,439
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975
¢ Addlines10aand10b 4,673 542 7,974 19,993 45,257 78,439
11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not included on line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carriedon .. .
12 Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin Partvt) 4,480 3,714 4,850 13,044
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and12) 2,492,225 2,600,382 2,345,363 2,495,491 2,153,296 12,086,757
14  First § years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this boxand stop here ... .. .. [
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2023 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (fyy 15 99.24%
16 Public support percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part Il fine 15 .. 16 99.58 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2023 (line 10c, column (f), divided by fine 13, column () 17 1%
18 Investment income percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part Ill, tine17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests — 2023. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line
17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. .. .............. .. @
b 33 1/3% support tests — 2022, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization........ ... ...... D
20 Private foundation., If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions .. .............. ... ... D

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 MARION COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS, INC. 55-0525606 Page 4
Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 on Part . If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked box 12b, Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked box 12c, Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If “Yes,” answer
lines 3b and 3c below.

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If “Yes, " describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a  Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization”)? If
“Yes,” and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part |, answer lines 4b and 4c below.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If “Yes,” explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If “Yes,”
answer lines 5b and 5c below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iij) the authonity under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the aclion
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b  Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization's organizing document?

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's contro!?

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (jii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described on line
7? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990).

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations
described in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI.

b  Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined on fine 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If “Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined on line 8a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If “Yes,” provide detail in Part VI,

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4343 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type il supporting organizations, and all Type Ili non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? If “Yes," answer line 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 MARION COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS, INC. 55-0525606 Page §

Supporting Organizations (continued)

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described on lines 11b and
11c below, the governing body of a supported organization?
b A family member of a person described on line 11a above?
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? If “Yes” to line 11a, 11b, or 11c,
provide detail in Part VI.

Yes No

11a

11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or
more supported organizations have the power to reguiarly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers,
directors, or trustees at all times during the tax year? if “No,” describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove officers, directors, or trustees were allocated among the
supported organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If “Yes,” explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Yes No

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f “No, " describe in Part VI how contro!
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s).

Section D. All Type lil Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If “No,” explain in Part VI
how the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the organization's supported organizations have
a significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If “Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard.

Yes No

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations

1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).

a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.

c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer lines 2a and 2b below.

a Did substantiatly all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f “Yes, " then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s
involvement, one or more of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? /f
“Yes,” explain in Part VI the reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would
have engaged in these activities but for the organization’s involvement.

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or
trustees of each of the supported organizations? If “Yes"” or “No,” provide details in Part VI.

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If “Yes, " describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard.

Yes No

3b

DAA
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MARION COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS,

INC. 55-0525606 Page 6

Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part V). See

instructions. All other Type [ii non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A — Adjusted Net income

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

b jw N |=

Db ]|=

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or collection
of gross income or for management, conservation, or maintenance of
property held for production of income (see instructions)

Other expenses (see instructions)

Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4)

Section B ~ Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(optional)

1

Aggregate fair market vaiue of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a_Average monthiy value of securities

b_Average monthly cash balances

¢_Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

e Discount claimed for blockage or other factors
(explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 0.015 of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Muitiply line 5 by 0.035. 6
7__Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8

Section C =~ Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, column A)

Enter 0.85 of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

(< B E S [P | S B

D |n | B jw [N =

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions).

-~

D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type Il supporting organization

(see instructions).

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023



26722 01/27/2025 8:48 AM

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 MARION COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS, INC. 55-0525606 Page 7
¥ Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations 3
4  Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required—provide details in Part V) 5
6 Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions. 6
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive 8
{provide details in Part VI). See instructions.
9 __ Distributable amount for 2022 from Section C, line 6 9
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
0] (ii) (i)
Section E ~ Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2023 Amount for 2023

1 _ Distributable amount for 2023 from Section C, line 6
Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2023
(reasonable cause required-explain in Part V). See
instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2023

a From2018.. ... ... . ..o

b From2019 . . ...

c From2020.........cooiiiiiii

d

e

f

From2021 ... . . .. .. . ...
From 2022
Total of lines 3a through 3e
__g Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h
i
J

Applied to 2023 distributable amount
Carryover from 2018 not applied (see instructions)
Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from line 3f.

4  Distributions for 2023 from

Section D, line 7: $
a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b_Applied to 2023 distributable amount
¢_Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5§ Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2023, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2023. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7  Excess distributions carryover to 2024. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8  Breakdown of line 7:

Excessfrom2019 .. ... ... ... ...

Excess from2020 ..........................

Excess from2021 . .. . .. . . ... ... . .. ...

Excess from2022 . .. .. .. ... ... . ...

Excessfrom2023 ... ...

oo |0 |oie

“Schedule A (Form 990) 2023
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2023 MARTION COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS, INC. 55-0525606 Page 8
::iif Supplemental information. Provide the explanations required by Part 1l, line 10; Part lI, line 17a or 17b; Part

I, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 53, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section

B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1¢; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 8, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

DAA Schedule A (Form 990) 2023
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Schedule B . OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) Schedule of Contributors

Department of the Treasury Attaf:h to Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. 2023

Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
MARTON COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS, INC. 55-0525606

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ @ 501(c 3 )(enter number) organization

D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 political organization

Form 990-PF D 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
D 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

[:I 501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

Iz] For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
or more (in money or property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and il. See instructions for determining a
contributor's total contributions.

Special Rules

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 890-EZ that met the 33'/3% support test of the
regulations under sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990), Part Il, line 13, 16a, or
16b, and that received from any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or
(2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 980, Part VI!I, line 1h; or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering
“N/A” in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), i, and Ill.

EI For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during the year T

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990), but it
must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 890-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line
2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

DAA
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PAGE 1 OF 1 Page 2
Employer identification number

55-0525606

Schedule B (Form 980) (2023)
Name of organization

MARION COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS, INC.

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part [ if additional space is needed.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

'GEORGE W BOWERS CHARITABLE TRUST

Person

Payroll

Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

FIRST ENERGY FOUNDATION

Person
Payroll
Noncash D

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash
(Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash
(Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(©)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person
Payroll
Noncash D

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 980, 20 2 3
PartlVv, line 6,7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. __4
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990.
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
MARION COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS, INC. 55-0525606

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Aggregate value atend ofyear .. ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? D Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit? .. ... ... D Yes D No
Conservation Easements
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

N b WN -
>
[(e]
Q
(1]
[l=]
8
(]
<
=8
c
[1]
=3
«
=
0
=1
-
[
=
[o]
3
a
c
=
=1
[le]
-~
(3
(]
fa

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservati
easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements . ... ... 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included on line2a 2c
d Number of conservation easements included on line 2¢ acquired after July 25, 2006, and not
on a historic structure listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yes D No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2d above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(M@)B)IN? ... ... [] Yes [ No
9 In Part XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and balance
sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XlIi the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.
b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items.
(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, line 1 $

(ii) Assetsincluded in Form 990, PartX S

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items.

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIll, line S
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X . e 3
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2023
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 MARION COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS, INC. 55-0525606 Page 2
art Hi Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply).

b Scholarly research e Other
c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part
Xill.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . ... ... .. . .. ... D Yes D No
Escrow and Custodial Arrangements
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form
990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X? []Yes [] No

b If“Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIIl and complete the following table.

a Public exhibition d E Loan or exchange program

Amount
¢ Beginningbalance 1c
d Additions during the year ... 1d
e Distributions during the year . . ... ... 1e
f Ending balance 1f __
| No
Endowment Funds
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year {b) Prior year {c) Two years back {d) Three years back {e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance =
b Contributons ..
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and
Iosses ...................................
Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs .
f Administrative expenses =~~~
9 Endofyearbalance ===~
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment %
b Permanentendowment =~ %
¢ Termendowment %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes { No
() Unrelated organizations? ... 3a(i)
(i) Related organizations? ... 3al(ii
b If “Yes” on line 3a(ji), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? . 3b
4 Describe in Part XII the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
Land, Buildings, and Equipment
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other basis {b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated {d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
la land 283,576} 283,576
b Buildings 1,958,102 1,288,672 669,430
¢ Leasehold improvements === R
d Equipment 771,196 621,080 150,116
eOther .. ... . i
Total. Add lines 1a through te. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 10c, column(B)) .. ... .. . . . . . 1,103,122

Schedule D (Form 980) 2023
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 MARION COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS, INC. 55-0525606 Page 3
Investments — Other Securities
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation:

(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 12, col. (B))

Investments — Program Related
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment {b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 13, col. (B))
Other Assets
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Description {b) Book vaiue

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7

(8)

(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 15, col. (B))
Other Liabilities
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.

1 (a) Description of liability {b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

@)

3)

4

(5)

(6)

)

8

(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, line 25, ¢ol. (B)) ... ... ... ... .. co\oeeoioiiiiiieeee i
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xill, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIll ... ... ... .. I—l_
DAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2023
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 MARION COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS, INC. 55-0525606 Page 4
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 2,153,296
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilites 2b

¢ Recoveries of prioryeargrants 2c

d Other (Describein PartXitl) . . 2d

e Addlines 2athrough2d .
3 Subtractline 2efromline 1 ... 2,153,296
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line7b 4a

b Other (Describe in PartXIL) . ... 4b

¢ Addlinesd4aanddb 4c

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, fine 12.) . ... .. . . . . i 5 2,153,296
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 2,074,733
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites 2a

b Prior year adjustments 2b

c Other losses ........................................................................... zc

d Other(Describe in Part XUL) .. . 2d

e Addlines2athrough2d .
3 Subtractline 2efromline 1 2,074,733
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line7b 4a

b Other (Describein PartXIll) . .. 4b

C Addfinesdaand4b

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part/, fine 18.) . . .. ..., 2,074,733

; (il . Supplemental Information
Provide the descriptions required for Part 11, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Iil, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIi, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2023
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D (Form 990) 2023 MARION COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS, INC. 55-0525606 Page §

.. Supplemental Information (continued)
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 15450047
(Form 990) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2023
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
MARION COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS, INC. 55-0525606

. FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - ORGANIZATION'S PROCESS TO REVIEW FORM 990
FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C - ENFORCEMENT OF CONFLICTS POLICY . . . . . . . .

PERFORMANCE. THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS WHOM DO NOT RECEIVE COMPENSATION, MUST

APPROVE THE PAY RATES.
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 890-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990) 2023
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Schedule O (Form 990) 2023 Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
MARION COUNTY SENIOR CITIZENS, INC. 55-0525606
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